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PFM & Purchasing Department
411 West First Street, Room 120
Duluth, MN 55802

CITY CONTRACT L30521
AMENDMENT REQUEST FOR INCREASE OF SERVICES
BRIGHTON BEACH PHASE 2

In accordance with LHB’s ongoing discussions with the City of Duluth and LHB’s subconsultant, AMI Consulting
Engineers, we have prepared this additional services amendment summary for an increase of costs related to the
LHB and City contract L30521.

The additional services requested by this amendment are the result of changes in project scope for Brighton
Beach - Phase 2 and are summarized as follows:

a. AMI Site A additional work scope summarized in attached amendment request dated November
6, 2023.

b. AMI fee for additional coastal engineering and construction oversight services summarized in
AMI’s attached Amendment #5 dated March 1, 2024.

PROPOSED FEE REVISION

Due to the additional work described above, LHB and AMI propose to increase the total contract amount by
Twenty-Four Thousand, Eight Hundred Dollars ($24,800) including reimbursable expenses. The fee is divided
as follows:

Brighton Beach Phase 2

o AMI Site A Additional WOTIK SCOPE.......uuuiiiiiiie et $7,850
e AMI Additional Coastal Engineering Services for Brighton Beach Ph 2.............cccoiiiis $5,960
e AMI Additional Construction Oversight Services for Brighton Beach Ph 2..........cccccoiiiiin. $10,990

We appreciate the opportunity to continue to provide the City of Duluth with our services. We look forward to
working with you on the completion of Brighton Beach Restoration project. Please contact me at (218) 310-3084 if
you have any questions.
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BRIGHTON BEACH RESILIENCY — AMENDMENT 05 REQUEST PAGE 2
CITY OF DULUTH, MN

LHB, INC.
HEIDI S. BRINGMAN, PROJECT MANAGER/LA JOE D. LITMAN, CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

Attachments:  A) Brighton Beach Phase Il — Site A Additional Work Amendment Request (11/06/23)
B) AMI Brighton Beach Phase Il — Amendment #5 Request (03/01/24)

c: LHB Project No. 210260

q:\21proj\210260\100 financial\proposals\amendment 05 - brighton beach final ami\210260 brighton beach final amendment request.docx
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ATTACHMENT A

» LHB

November 6, 2023

City of Duluth

Purchasing Department

411 West First Street, Room 120
Duluth, MN 55802

CITY CONTRACT L30521
AMENDMENT REQUEST FOR INCREASE OF SERVICES
DULUTH LAKEWALK AND BRIGHTON BEACH

In accordance with LHB’s ongoing discussions with the City of Duluth and LHB’s subconsultant, AMI Consulting
Engineers, we have prepared this additional services amendment summary for an increase of costs related to the
LHB and City contract L30521.

The increase of project costs requested by this amendment is due to a change in project scope for Brighton
Beach - Phase 2, Site A work. The original scope of work at Site A for our subconsultant, AMI, was for shoreline
grading only. However, once the shoreline at Site A became an official access point for the public, the decision
was made to armor the slope and install stone steps for better access, similar to other beach access sites
proposed within the park. Ryan Dagger and Zac Morris of AMI met with the City’s Property and Facility
Management (PFM) team on May 29, 2023 to determine what additional design and construction work would be
required. Attached are the meeting minutes and sketch plan illustrating the new proposed armored slope and
steps planned for Site A.

Fee Revision

Due to the additional work described above, LHB is proposing to increase the existing total contract amount by
Seven Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty Dollars ($7,850.00). Per AMI, this amount covers 55 hours of design
engineering and drafting time billed at an hourly rate of $140.00 with $150.00 in expenses and mileage.

We appreciate the opportunity to continue providing services for this project. If you have any questions
concerning our proposal or would like to meet to review, please do not hesitate to call.

LHB, INC.

HEIDI S. BRINGMAN, SR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT JOE D. LITMAN, CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER
c: LHB Project No. 210260

q:\21proj\210260\100 financial\proposals\amendment 05 - brighton 2 site a\210260 brighton beach phase 2_ami site a additional work
amendment request 11.06.23.docx
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o AMI

Consulting Engineers P.A.
May 2, 2023

Re: Brighton Beach Phase II — Site A Meeting Minutes

AMI Project # 211033

Participants:
AMI — Zac Morris and Ryan Dagger

City of Duluth — Mike LeBeau, Lisa MacManus, and Jim Shoberg
Meeting started at 11:00 am

Meeting Topics:
e Detailed discussion regarding Site A configuration. See attached sketch for notes taken
during meeting.
e Zac to follow up with Lisa regarding project budget.

Meeting ended at 12:00 pm.

Attachments:
e Site A Drone Photo with notes taken during meeting.

This concludes my understanding of the items discussed during the meeting held on May 2,
2023. If you have any questions or comments please contact AMI at (715) 718-2193.

Respectfully Submitted,

Zac Morris
AMI Consulting Engineers, P.A.
Coastal Department Manager

91 MAIN STREET PH:  (715)718-2193
SUPERIOR, WI 54880 FAX: (877)761-7058
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ATTACHMENT B

o AMI

Consulting Engineers P.A.
March 1, 2024

Heidi Bringman

LHB, Inc.

21 West Superior Street, Suite 500
Duluth, MN 55802

Re: City of Duluth Shoreline Rehab Lakewalk and Brighton Beach
Amendment #5 Request
AMI Project # 211033

Mrs. Bringman,

The following amendment request has been prepared for LHB for the City of Duluth Shoreline
Rehab Lakewalk and Brighton Beach project. AMI Consulting Engineers (AMI) currently has a
Contract with LHB to provide design, permitting, and construction administration services for
this project.

Item No. 1 — Brighton Beach Phase II Coastal Engineering Services

On February 9, 2024, AMI and LHB met with the City of Duluth to discuss the remaining
construction items for Brighton Beach Phase II. During this meeting some additional coastal
engineering items were discussed that were not a part of AMI’s original scope of work. The first
item would be the additional set of rock steps near the pavilion and ADA sidewalk access to the
beach. AMI is requesting additional compensation to perform the services necessary to secure
the stones needed for construction of the steps. The additional services will include:

e up to two local quarry visits with Veit to find and approve up to 5 stone steps

e coordination with Veit on meeting locations

e drafting a typical cross-section for this location

e coordination with LHB on design layout and tie-in with concrete sidewalk
AMI is requesting an additional $5,960.00 to perform the coastal engineering services described
in Item No. 1 above.

Item No. 2 — Brichton Beach Phase II 2024 Construction Oversight Services

The remaining items discussed during the meeting would be the additional construction oversight
services for the new set of rock steps, additional shoreline grading oversight between Sta 104+00
and 106+00, additional pay app review of coastal items, coordination with LHB on coastal
construction to be completed, weekly email updates to the City with LHB, weekly meeting
minutes with LHB, and attending weekly meetings to project closeout.

AMI is requesting an additional $10,990.00 to perform the 2024 construction oversight services
described in Item No. 2 above.

91 MAIN STREET PH: (715) 718-2193
SUPERIOR, WI 54880 FAX: (877)761-7058



Summary

AMI is requesting an increase to the contract in the amount of $16,950.00. This amendment
would increase the contract amount from $69,135.00 to $86,085.00.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with the LHB on this historical project. Please let us
know if you have any questions regarding this change order request, or if you feel any of the
information above is listed in error. You may contact me directly at 715-718-5722.

Respectfully Submitted,

7 = S

Ryan Dagger, PE
Assistant Coastal Engineering Manager
AMI Consulting Engineers, P.A.

Reviewed By,
Zac Morris, PE

Coastal Department Manager
AMI Consulting Engineers, P.A.

BRIGHTON BEACH PHASE II AMENDMENT #5 REQUEST PAGE 2 OF 2
AMI PROJECT # 211033
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